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MEMORANDUM


TO:

Mr. Mark Chenevert, P.E.



Contract Services Administrator

ATTENTION:
Ms. Tonya Robertson


Consultant Contract Services Manager


FROM:
{Project Manager}



DATE:

{Current}
SUBJECT:
S.P. No. H.011721

F.A.P. No. H011721


US 190 / LA 22 Improvements


St. Tammany Parish

The subject project is an Urban Systems project within the Regional Planning Commission MPO area. I am requesting that Consultant Contract Services (CCS) please prepare and execute an Entity-State Agreement (ESA) for the project between DOTD and the City of Mandeville.  Attached you will find the following documents:

1.  Entity-State Agreement (ESA) Request Form

2.  Stage 0 Preliminary Scope and Budget Checklist

3.  Responsible Charge for Federal-Aid Projects form

If you have any questions or require any additional information, please let me know.

Attachments (3)
Email approved Agreements Request and attachments to DOTDCCSAgreements@la.gov 

Do not send hard copies and do not copy any other CCS personnel, this email is monitored daily.
